



David Hodgson *IEng AMIStructE AMICE*

Managing Director

David Hodgson took over as Managing Director in October 2006. David has worked in the structural engineering field since 1980 and, following an apprenticeship with the Conder Group, worked for consultants and fabricators before joining AMP in 1995. A Member of the Institution of Civil Engineers and the Institution of Structural Engineers.

EDUCATION

1994	Associate Member of the Institution for Civil Engineers
1993	Post Graduate Certificate in Computer Aided Design
1990	Associate Member of the Institution for Structural Engineers
1988	HNC Civil Engineering (matching units)
1984	HNC Building Studies

CAREER HISTORY

2006 – Present AMP Consultants – Managing Director

Management of the company. Design of building structures across the built environment plus structures in the energy sector.

1995 – 2006 AMP Consultants – Engineering Director

Heading up the company's team of engineers and technicians producing design, drawing, and specifications for building structures in all sectors of the built environment.

1993 – 1995 Crouch Hogg Waterman – Structural Engineer

Responsible for several large projects including Jacksons Landing at Hartlepool and Student Accommodation at Teesdale.

1991 – 1993 Barrett Steel Buildings – Technical Manager

Responsible for the design, estimating and procurement of structural steelwork for building structures. Managing a team of two engineers and four draughtsmen.

1980 – 1991 Conder Group – Apprentice to Senior Design Engineer

Design of steel framed buildings and associated items for office blocks, hospitals, retail, and industrial.

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Metrocentre Gateshead

David was responsible for approximately 75 % of the structure General Arrangement drawings on the groundbreaking shopping complex on Tyneside

Teesside Park Retail

Structural design of approximately 60 % of the retails units on the initial phase of this retail project

Jacksons Landing Factory Shopping Outlet

David was responsible for the design of the superstructure on this £4M two-storey retail outlet in Hartlepool, for the Teesside Development Corporation. The site was situated on reclaimed land with the requirements of CFA piled foundations. The role involved liaising with Architects Carey Jones, and contract administration with Laing's.

Cold Stores and Chill Stores, Scunthorpe and Chesterfield

Working for client Insulated Structures Limited over a period of 12 years designing more than 15 buildings and associated offices and plant housings. David was responsible for leading a Civil, Structural, Planning and Architectural design team and liaising with the client and contractor.

Foundations

Design of heavy foundations for plant at metal press factory. The plant was one of only two in the world large enough to produce 18m long steel lighting columns.

No. 1 City Square Leeds

Structural design of this 13 storey office block in the centre of Leeds

Co op and Little Fat Budha, West Auckland Road, Darlington

David was responsible for the design of the project that included CFA piling, structural steelwork, composite flooring, drainage and pavement areas for this retail development on a brownfield site and former petrol filling station.